
 
Addendum No. 1 
IFB # 2016-025 

Tires: Heavy Duty (New) and Retreads including Service 
December 22, 2015 

 
Questions 

 
 

 
 
 
1. Current Retread Vendor, tread designs used and current pricing? 
 
We currently do not have a contract in place.  
 
2. Current Heavy Duty New Tire Vendor, tread designs used and current pricing? 
   
We are currently using Northern AZ Tire for heavy duty tires; there is not a contract in place.  
 
Michelin:XZUS2 
Continential:HSU2, HSR2, HDL2, HDR, HTC1 
General:Grabber OD 
 
Pricing average for new is $575.00 per tire. 
Pricing average for recaps is $190.00 (315)/$165.00 (11R recap) 
 
 
3. Do you know about how many tires you will be ordering each month? 
 
The amounts will vary based on need but the following is an average: 

• New-10/month    
• Retread-35/month 

 
4. Are they going to need them right away after bid is awarded? The reason why I ask is because if we 
have to order all 300 they will be coming in on a container and that takes about 90 days to come in. I want 
to bid accordingly. 
 
Yes.  We exclusively purchase domestic tires only.  
 
5. I just wanted to clarify the tread design for the two sizes requested: 
On page 3 under the retread services it lists “open shoulder on/off road construction/waste design”. 
Would you like a quote for this tread design for both sizes, both new AND retread? 
Or, I can list other options—there is room on Form B – Price sheet… 
 
Waste Hauler lug is our required recap tread.   



You may list other options.  
 
6. On the retreads –Do you need 32/32nds the reason I ask is the standard for waste hauler 
treads are 26 or 28/ 32nds. 
32/32 is our preferred tread depth. A shallower tread is acceptable if the wear is comparable.  
 
7. Do you need a three year lock on the price or will you review every year. Most of the city’s 
contracts are 12 mo firm with review if there is a Industry wide increase. One good thing we have 
not seen an increase in over 5 yrs.  
 
The contract will be a three year contracts with renewal periods that will be reviewed for price increases. 
 
8.  Can we bid the labor and tires separate or would you like it on the same bid. 
 
You may bid separately. 
 
9.  Do you need estimated price per 32nds or price per mile on the retreads. 
 
No 
 
10. How many power units are there in your fleet check. 
 
450 
 
11. Does it look like the bid deadline will be on time due to the holidays. 
 
Yes.  The bid will be open Dec. 31, 2015 at 2:00 pm. 


